Tracz Malox i

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

8

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary
Order number 113-7573944-9058663
113-5172932-8975402
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 4

Total $193.35

Approved items

x] GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile Industrial Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil, Latex-Free,
- Raised Diamond Texture, X-Large, 2 Boxes of 100
$44.99 | Oty: 1

E] J GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile Industrial Disposable Gloves 8 Mil, Latex-Free,
- Raised Diamond Texture, XX-Large, 2 Boxes of 100
$44.99 | Oty 1

E[ E Maxpow Front Hood Lift Support Struts Shocks Compatible With Ford F250 F350
F450 F550 2008 2009 2010 2pcs 6767 Hood Struts Hood Lift
$28.99 | Qty: 1




Chingoo Stainless Steel Shelf 12 x 24 Inch, 250 Ib Load Capacity, Commercial Wall
Mount Stainless-Steel Shelves for Restaurant, Kitchen, Home & Hotel
$59.99 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



6/7/22, 9:15 AM Amazon.com: Qty (2) Fits Ford F250 F350 F450 550 2008 To 2010 Front Hood Lift Supports 0324xr 165632 16C826 4354YR 7C3...

2;;;0 your address ~ Automotive Parts & Accessories ¥ Account & Lists 0
AL Besysellers  Amu ¢ fustomer Service  blow Beleases focay's Deals Privne » Musle Book Reaistry hne is Pride Month
Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts~  Accessories©  Tools & Equipment *  Car Care * Motorcycle & Powersports *  Truck ~
wf OREDY Full Set of 4 Front Rear Struts with Coil Spring Replacement for 1998-2002 Honda Accord - 171299... $274.35 o8
Customers who viewed this item also viewed Sponsored
Set of 2 Front Hood Lift Qty (2) Fits Ford F250, Qty (2) Stabilus 4B~
Support Struts Gas Shock F350,F450, F550 Super 965360 Fits F250 F350
Spring for Ford F-250 Duty 11 To 16 Hood Lift F450 F550 Super Duty
Super Duty F-350 Super \ Supports 7C3Z16C826AA 2017 To 2020 Hood Lift
47 68 47
$3195 $3994 $3Q994
Automotive ) Replacement Parts » Shocks, Struts & Suspension ) Lift Supports
amazonconfirmedsit | ¥ This fits 2008 Ford F-250 Super Duty See similar products that fit this vehicles
Qty (2) Fits Ford F250 F350 5349
F450 550 2008 To 2010 Front
. & FREE Returns
| ] Hood Lift Supports 0324xr
o i o FREE delivery Monday, June 13
; 2=«) 165632 16C826 4354YR 7C3Z
i Or fastest delivery Thursday,
T 7C3Z216C826AA 7C3Z-16C826- June 9. Order within 14 hrs 48
AA 8C3416C826AB 8C34- mins
16C826-AB PM3208 Select delivery location
Brand: Lift Supports Depot Only 8 left in stock ~
76 ratings order soon.
$7 494 Qty: 1
& FREE Returns Add to Cart
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $34:94 upon
Buy Now

approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No

annual fee. >
& Secure transaction
e This listing includes 2 Lift Supports For the Hood. Ships from Amazon
¢ Extended Length from Center Mount to Center Sotd by Lift Supports Depot

Roll over image to zoom in Mount is 23.82 in.

¢ Lift Supports Depot supports are High Quality Lift
Struts. Designed to install easily in minutes, often
times without special tools.

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

e Installs easy with no special tools required. prim e

e Compatible with the following OEM Numbers: S
0324xr, 165632, 4354YR, 7C3Z 16C826 AA, Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
7C3Z16C826AA, 7C32-16C826-AA, exclusive deals and award-
8C3416C826AB, 8C34-16(826-AB, PM3208 winning movies & TV

¥ See more product details shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Additional Details Delivery

00 small Business Add a Protection Plan:
This product is from a small business brand.

Support small. Learn more Protection Plan for $6.99

https://www.amazon.com/2008-10-Lift-Supports-Struts-Cylinders/dp/B011ACZT7U 17



6/1/22, 12:21 PM

Hetlo
Select your address

Al Besy Sellers  Amaion k

All

Roll over image to zoom in

https://www.amazon.com/GLOVEWORKS-Industrial-Textured-Disposable-GWON46 100BX/dp/BOOMGSGMLU/ref=sr_1_3?crid=JDGUIY0OV8ICI&key...

Amazon.com: GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil, Latex and Powder Free, Industrial, Food Safe, Raised...

nitrile 8ml gloves 0
¢ Prime v Today's Deals  Music R
Denco Griptensity Nitrile Glov... 189,99
Sponsored
Visit the GLOVEWORKS Store
GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile $27 9% 0.2/ count)
Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil, Latex & FREE Returns
and Powder Free, Industrial, Food FREE delivery Tuesday, June 7
Safe, Raised Diamond Texture Or fastest delivery Saturday,
4,029 ratings June 4. Order within 10 hrs 25
mins
Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Size: 2X-Large (Pack of 1000) Add to Cart
....... E Buy Now
- Small(Pack © Small (Pack
;1 of 100) of 1000) £ Secure transaction
) Ships from Amazon
Medium . Medium Large Soldby  JBTools
(Pack of... Packaging Shows what's inside. T...
: Return policy: Eligible for
; § ! Return, Refund or Replacement
~ Large (Pack = X-Large . X-large within 30 days of receipt
| of 1000) - (Pack of...
' ' prime
R
. XX-Large 2X-Large Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
! . (Pack of... exclusive deals and award-
: winning movies & TV
Updated other options basettorthis selection shows. with Prime .
Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Style: Case of 1000 Delivery
- Box of 100 . 2Boxesof || Caseof ! e :\;d:lsg'ﬂ receipt for easy
100 | 1000 ? !
Add to List
Materiat Nitrile
Recommended Mechanic New (3) from
Uses For $219.99 & FREE Shipping.
Product
Special Chlorinated, Disposable Gloves, Powder
Feature Free, Latex Free, Raised Diamond Other Sellers on Amazon
Textured
Reusability = Disposable $228.97 1s0.23/ Add to Cart
Size 2X-Large (Pack of 1000) count)
& FREE Shipping
.. Sold by: ZOOMGET
About this item
o Nitrile
110



Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

Industrial & Scientific ¥

Industrial & Scientific » Food Service Equipment & Supplies » Storage & Transport > Shelves & Racks » Rack Shelves

2 VIDEOS

Roll over image to zoom in

Chingoo Stainless Steel Shelf 12 x 24
Inch, 250 b Load Capacity, Commercial
Wall Mount Stainless-Steel Shelves for
Restaurant, Kitchen, Home & Hotel

Visit the Chingoo Store
69 ratings | 7 answered questions

$61 99
& FREE Returns

Size: 12"x24"-1PACK

12"x24"-1PACK 12"x36"-1PACK 12"x36"-2PACK

$61.99 $69.99 $129.98
{$64.99 / ltem)

Shelf Type Metal

Product 12"D x 24"W x 14.8"H

Dimensions

Mounting Type Wall Mount

Room Type Kitchen, Home & Hotel
Material Stainless Steel
Shape Rectanaular

See more

About this item

o Stainless Steel Shelf 24 Inches - Up to 250 Ib load capacity, you can

make full use of your wall space by using this stainless steel wall-

mounted shelf to storage your condiment and kitchen appliances
¢ Premium Stainless Steel Shelves - Durable 18-gauge 201 stainless

steel shelf, resist rust and corrosion. A professional and sleek

surface makes this shelf a perfect fit for commercial and residential

applications. 1-1/3" rear backsplash prevents water splashes
¢ Designed for Home & Commercial Use- Stainless steel shelves are
essential products in your commercial restaurant, garage, or home

kitchen. Rounded edge is designed for better protection and safety

e Easy to Assemble - manual instruction and installation hardware
included, 2 support brackets help you install your wall-mounted
stainless steel shelf easily. Settle your utility shelves in the kitchen,
restaurant or garage

o Professional Service - Your satisfaction is our top ambition. If you

have any questions during your use, please contact us by email and

trust we can make a perfect

Product Specifications
Color 1 Pack
Ean 0728886935031
Fabric Type 201 Stainless Steel
Form Factor Metal
ttem Shape Rectangular
Mounting Type  Wall Mount
Number of Items 1

Part Number utlityshelf-1224

Educational Supplies

$6‘| 99
& FREE Returns
FREE delivery Sunday, June 12

Or fastest delivery Friday, June
10. Order within 10 hrs 16 mins

Select delivery location

Only 6 left in stock -

order soon.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Secure transaction

Ships from  Amazon
Sold by JIZAN
Packaging Shows what's inside. T...

Details

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

prime

)

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

_ Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

& VEVOR'
VEVOR
Stainless Steel
wWall Shelf

VEVOR Stainless Steel Wall Shelf,...
$55.99

Sponsored



